

**36.** (currently amended) The mobile phone system device of claim **30**, wherein the computer instructions are configured to enable the mobile phone system device:

(1) to enable a graphical user interface for accessing first, second, third and fourth gadgets for news, stock market information, weather and social media, respectively, each gadget comprising an area containing at least a portion of dynamically generated data related to that gadget, wherein the user interface:

(a) arranges the gadgets in a layout that is larger than said display, whereby some of the gadgets are in said display and others of the gadgets are out of said display;

(b) expands one of the gadgets in said display to show more data therein by shifting other gadgets; and

(c) ~~[[pans]]~~ scrolls the layout within said display to bring some of the gadgets into said display and/or to move some of the gadgets out of said display, in response to (i) the ~~object~~ user's thumb or finger touching one of the gadgets on said display, and then (ii) the ~~object~~ user's thumb or finger gliding along said display away from the touched location; and

(2) to detect ~~an object~~ the user's thumb or finger touching with hard pressure an on-screen element from a group consisting of a gadget, a letter, a key, a button or an icon and then to activate the on-screen element, thereby resulting in (a) enlarging the on-screen element, (b) displaying a callout balloon with a copy of the on-screen element inside, or (c) a combination thereof.

**37.** (currently amended) A mobile phone system device, comprising:

a top surface comprising a touch sensitive display, ~~the top surface containing no movable button;~~

a processor;

a transceiver for sending and receiving wireless signals over a communications network;

a solid-state memory storing computer instructions configured to enable the mobile phone ~~system~~ device to register input to said display from contact between (1) a user's thumb or finger, and (2) said display, and to provide a user interface, the user interface comprising at least two states, namely: (a) a tap-present state, wherein ~~a plurality of~~ tap-activatable icons for activating a plurality of corresponding pre-designated applications, functions, ~~services,~~ services or settings or tasks are present, each of the plurality of pre-designated applications, functions, ~~services,~~ services or settings or tasks being configured to be activated in response to a tap on its corresponding icon, and wherein the tap-activatable icons are not enclosed by a window frame, and (b) a tap-absent state, wherein no tap-activatable icons are present, the tap-absent state configured to be transitioned to the tap-present state in response to a ~~first~~ multi-step user gesture comprising: ~~the object~~ the user's thumb or finger (i) touching a graphic located in an edge area of said display, and then (ii) gliding on said display away from the edge area, wherein neither the direction nor the final destination of the gliding determines the content or format of such content presented on said display as a result of the transition to the tap-present state, and wherein the graphic does not move to a different location on said display after the transition; and

a housing surrounding said display and enclosing said processor, said transceiver, and said solid-state memory.

**38.** (currently amended) The mobile phone ~~system~~ device of claim **37**, wherein the computer instructions are further configured to enable the mobile phone ~~system~~ device to run a plurality of applications, the

applications comprising a phone, chat or SMS, a calculator, a camera, an alarm, a clock, a music player, and email, the plurality of applications comprising: (a) a first application wherein a touch keyboard presented on said display enables a user to edit or save text in the first application, (b) a second application providing options for editing, deleting and sending a picture on said display, (c) a third application and a fourth application capable of running simultaneously, the third application capable of being presented on top of the fourth application on said display, and (d) a fifth application and a sixth application capable of running simultaneously, the fifth application being a music player, and the sixth application being email, chat or SMS, and (e) a seventh application providing at least two communication options for given text, the communication options comprising two or more of call, email, and chat or SMS.

**39.** (currently amended) The mobile phone ~~system~~ device of claim **38**, wherein the instructions are configured to enable the mobile phone ~~system~~ device: (a) to scroll content on said display in response to the ~~object~~ user's thumb or finger touching a first location on said display and gliding up or down on said display from the first location, wherein the first location may be anywhere within said display, (b) to move an application, a function, a service or a setting one step forward or backward or to close or remove an application, a function, a service or a setting on said display in response to the ~~object~~ user's thumb or finger touching a second location on said display and gliding to the right or to the left from the second location, wherein the ~~first and second locations~~ second location may be anywhere within said display, and (c) to activate a function in response to a ~~second~~ multi-step user gesture comprising the ~~object~~ user's thumb or finger touching an area corresponding to a ~~demarkated representation of~~ an icon representing the function followed by gliding away from the area on said display, wherein

~~the demarcated representation icon~~ represents only ~~[[the]]~~ a single function and does not relocate or replicate during the second multi-step user gesture, and the function is not activated differently based on a direction or final destination of the gliding neither the direction nor the final destination of the gliding determines the particular function activated or the content presented on said display as a result of activation of the function.

**40.** (currently amended) The mobile phone ~~system~~ device of claim **39**, wherein the computer instructions are configured to enable the mobile phone ~~system~~ device:

(a) to enable a graphical user interface for accessing first, second, third and fourth gadgets for news, stock market information, weather and social media, respectively, each gadget comprising an area containing at least a portion of dynamically generated data related to that gadget, wherein the user interface:

(i) arranges the gadgets in a layout that is larger than said display, whereby some of the gadgets are in said display and others of the gadgets are out of said display;

(ii) expands one of the gadgets in said display to show more data therein by shifting other gadgets; and

(iii) ~~[[pans]]~~ scrolls the layout within said display to bring some of the gadgets into said display and/or to move some of the gadgets out of said display, in response to the ~~object~~ user's thumb or finger touching one of the gadgets on said display, and then the ~~object~~ user's thumb or finger gliding along said display away from the touched location; and

(b) to detect ~~an object~~ the user's thumb or finger hard-pressing an on-screen element from a group consisting of a gadget, a letter, a key, a button or an icon, and then to activate the on-screen element, thereby resulting in (i) enlarging the on-screen element, (ii) displaying a callout

balloon with a copy of the on-screen element inside, or (iii) a combination thereof.

# Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

## Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

## Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

## Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

## API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

## LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

## FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

## E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.